MEMORANDUM

Date: September 12, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Todd Stoughton

Interim City Manager

From: Marcus Davila
Community Services Director

Subject: (File ID: 24-6309) Recommendation to Approve the "Florida
Powerboat Club's Annual Powerboat Village' on Wednesday,
November 6, 2024, through Sunday, November 10, 2024 from
11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Introduction

The City Manager's Office requests the approval of the "Florida Powerboat Club's Annual
Powerboat Village" on Wednesday, November 6, 2024, through Sunday, November 10, 2024
from 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Background

This is an annual event that coincides with the powerboat races. The event utilizes the 631
Greene St parking lot and the adjacent gravel parking lot. The Florida Powerboat Club's Annual
Powerboat Village will consist of static boat displays, swimsuit competition show, powerboat
poker run ceremony, powerboat awards, and powerboat village featuring vendors.



Procurement

There will be no additional expenses to the city as all service costs (Police/Fire/Community
Services) are covered by the applicant, based on the Special Event Matrix.

Recommendation

The City Manager's Office recommends the Mayor & City Commission approve the
"Florida Powerboat Club's Annual Powerboat Village" on Wednesday, November 6, 2024,
through Sunday, November 10, 2024 from 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.





